
 
 

CAMPUSWIDE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION 
 

From: Heather Parnock <hparnock@compton.edu>  
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 10:48 AM 
Cc: Keith Curry <kcurry@compton.edu> 
Subject: Immediate Notification: Bomb Threat Reported On Campus 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Compton College Students and Employees, 

The Compton College District Police Department has received two phone calls reporting 
a bomb threat on campus. No specific location was identified. 

In accordance with the Compton College Emergency Operations Plan, the 
President/CEO has been notified, and the Police Department has begun conducting a 
campus sweep. 

At this time, for those on campus: 

• Please remain calm and follow any instructions from campus officials or Police 
Services. 
• If directed to evacuate, do so immediately and safely. 
• Report any suspicious items or activity to Campus Police at 310-900-1600 ext. 2999 or 
dial 911. 

We will provide additional updates as soon as more information becomes available. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Compton College District Police Department 
Office of the President/CEO 


